pendicular and detrimental to the Church.

In 1852 the settlement about Lake Brandon became part of the Diocese of Montreal, being in the County of Berthier and in the Judicial District of Montreal. At St. Ursule a school has been kept for many years, assisted by a small grant from the Church Society. A new Church has been built through the efforts of T. H. Dunn, Esq., and awaits Dedication in the coming spring. At the present time there are about forty-five souls, most of whom are Communicants. An Endowment Fund which has the promise of soon paying half a Clergyman's salary has been started.

The Church and Burying-Ground through the unwearying efforts of Mrs. Dame are still kept in good order. And there is certainly great cause for thankfulness to find that for seventyfive years Services have been held, and the Church of England has stood as a spiritual home for all Protestants in the vicinity, and since the death of Mr. Merrick some fifteen years ago has received no aid from any of the Funds of the Diocese except the School Grant mentioned, which has been more than covered by voluntary offerings to objects outside the District.

The Labrador Mission.

When the Bishop made his first Visitation of the Labrador Coast in the Summer of 1894, he felt that about 450 miles of Coast ought to be added to the 285 miles already comprised in the Mission, and that in order to this, as well as with a view to a fuller working of the whole Mission, there ought to be a second Missionary and also an additional School Teacher. With this object in view the Bishop made his wants known in Quebec and in England, and at Midsummer 1895 he was able to send down to the Coast the Rev. C. E. Bishop to assist the Rev. I. N. Kerr. It happened that Mr. Bishop had just married a Lady who had been one of the Teachers at Stanstead College and was also an accomplished musician. It was therefore arranged that Mrs. Bishop should take the place of the additional School Teacher and the plan has pro- | Morton, Rev. T. F.....

years ago, as it had become out of the per- ved most helpful in every way. Good progress is being made, one Church has been completed and another is on the way and the people are shewing their appreciation of what is being done for them by contributing an Assessment of \$200 a year towards the stipend of the additional Clergyman.

> The close of the year 1895 is a convenient point at which to render an account of receipts and expenditure. The year naturally closes with some money in hand, but when it is remembered that in order to carry on this work, there is needed \$700 per annun apart from the people's Assessment, it will easily be seen that the help of kind friends and supporters is greatly needed.

Receipts for 1895.

Assessments half-year to Dec.

31st, 1895	LOO	00
Donations and Subscriptions	735	71
	S:)5	71
<u>`</u>	-	=:
Pagments.		
Payments to Dec. 31st, 1895\$	175	an
Balance carried forward		
in the control of the	,,,,,	11
-		
	835	
	===	
Donations and Subschiftion	×.	
All Saints, South Acton\$	81	00
Blake, Rev. J. S		87
Brabourne, (Missionary Meeting)	8	57
Curling, Miss		35
Curling, Rev. J. J		87
Christmas Tree, Mrs. Dunn's		69
Cathedral Branch of the Minis-	~~	.,(.
tering Children's League	95	00
Dalton, H, W., Esq		55
Eltham, (Missionary Meeting)		72
Hamilton, Robert, Esq., D.C.L	75	00
Hunter, Edw., Esq	48	70
Maidstone, S. Michael's, (Offer-		

tory)..... Marchant, Miss Emily..... 44 00

24 35

4 87